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The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada -
Pacific Region

800 Burrard Street, Room 219

800, rue Burrard, piece 219

Vancouver

British C

V6Z 0B9

Canadd

Services gouvernementaux

Title - Sujet
Cape Beale Light Tower Refurbishmen

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.

F1700-150861/A 002
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date
2015-11-05

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWY-031-7646

File No. - N° de dossier
PWY -5-38235 (031)

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin Pme Zo:e _

at-a 02:00 PM useau horaire
Pacific Standard Time

on -le 2015-11-16 Por

F.O.B.-F.AB.

Plant-Usine: DDestination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a:
Leung, Janie

Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
pwy031

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(604) 666-8228 ( )

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(604) 775-6633

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

DFO - Cape Beadle Light Station - Bamfield, BC

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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Amendment 002 has been raised to extend the closing date of this solicitation.

Extension of Time for Tenderers
Cape Beale Light Tower Refurbishment

DFO Pacific Region, Cape Beale, B.C.
Solicitation No: F1700-150861/A

Notice is hereby given that the time for reception of tenders previously due at 2:00 p.m. P.D.S.T. on 12
November 2015 is hereby extended to 2:00 p.m. P.D.S.T. on 16 November 2015.

Amendment 002 has also been raised and to address questions.

Questions and Answers

1. Will the Contractor be permitted to remove the white day beacon strips to gain access to the area
of Work?

A. Day beacon must remain in-service, day beacon slats/strips (painted 2x6 planks) can be
removed if day beacon is temporarily replaced with similar white day beacon (for example white
plastic used to encapsulate scaffolding/tower). If removed the day beacon slats/strips must be

reinstalled by contractor at contractor’s cost, must be replaced (and painted) if damaged during
removal, and touch-up paint applied after reinstalled.

2. Confirm availability of accommodation at the Assistant/IRB residence at Lightkeepers Residence.
A. Yes, please see Amendment 1 on Buyandsell.gc.ca, page 26, Site Accommodations.
3. Confirm availability of on-site sanitary facilities.

A. Yes, if ‘sanitary facilities’ is bathroom (w/sink, toilet, bath/shower). Please see Amendment 1
on Buyandsell.gc.ca, page 26, Site Accommodations.

4. Confirm existing asbestos cladding panels are cementitious and approximately 40mm in
thickness.

A. Existing asbestos panels are cementitious, but only ~9.5mm (3/8”) thick.

5. Confirm hardcopy of bids to be sent to the address on page 2 of the Invitation to Tender
document. Bids can then be revised via fax and all faxed amendments are only to include the
adjustments to the previously submitted bid form, amendments are not to show final bid amounts.

A. Yes, hardcopy of bids are to be sent to the address on page 2 of the ITT document. You can
use page 2 as your mailing label.

Yes, bids can be revised via fax amendments to include adjustments to the previously
submitted bid form. Amendments can show final bid amounts but make sure it’s indicated
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clearly. As per SI05 REVISION OF BID, a bid may be revised by letter or facsimile in
accordance with GI10 of R2710T. The facsimile number for receipt of revisions is (604) 775-
9381.

GI10 (2010-01-11) Revision of Bid

1. A bid submitted in accordance with these instructions may be revised by letter or facsimile
provided the revision is received at the office designated for the receipt of bids, on or before the
date and time set for the closing of the solicitation. The letter or facsimile shall be on the Bidder's
letterhead or bear a signature that identifies the Bidder.

2. Arevision to a bid that includes unit prices must clearly identify the change(s) in the unit price(s)
and the specific item(s) to which each change applies.

3. Aletter or facsimile submitted to confirm an earlier revision should be clearly identified as a
confirmation.

4. Failure to comply with any of the above provisions may result in the rejection of the non-compliant
revision(s) only. The bid shall be evaluated based on the original bid submitted and all other
compliant revision(s)

6. Does this project require performance and labour/material (50/50) bonds?
A. Yes, as per GC9 Contract Security R2890D, on page 10 of the ITT solicitation document
7. Please clarify-are new steel components galvanized?
A. New steel components, not galvanized except for the L76x64 horizontal shown on 2/S003 at
Cape Beale and the L51x51 (Item #2) shown on Elevations on S003 at both sites. A325 bolts

are also galvanized as indicated on the drawings.

8. Please confirm new metal cladding is to be painted as per your specifications?

A. Painting of new metal cladding. New cladding (and all related exposed flashings, etc) to have
factory/supplier prefinished paint, as per Section 07 42 13, subsections 2.2.1, 2.3.1, 2.3 .2, and
2.4 1 at the specifications.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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